.|Seaman, Matthew|(b){6)
From.l 6)6) |

["Boughton, Kathryn {D)(6)
[6)(6)

To

|"Crumpacker, Jim{(®)(6)
[(b)8) |
"Palmer, David {D)0)
b){6) |

Mathias, Susan ™ 1.2)(6)
(b)(B) |
"Hoffman, ErinfD)(G]
b)(6)

CC

G

b)(6)

["Rezmovic, Jeffre(b)(6)
(b)(6)
"Readinger, Jer [bJ6)
b)(6)

Subject:|FW: CVE Training Report

Date:{2012/09/18 09:08:01

Type:|Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

Kathryn,

Please see the attached signed response to the priority 1 GAO draft report
“Countering Violent Extremism: Additional Actions Could Strengthen Training
Efforts” (441015, GAO-12-952SU).

Thanks,

Matt

Matthew G. Seaman
Departmental GAO-OIG Audit Liaison
Office of the Chief Financial Officer

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(£)(6)

DesH

BB:




b)(6)

From: Young, Dolores (Dee)

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 10:12 PM
To: Seaman, Matthew

Subject: FW: CVE Training Report

FYI.

V/r,

Dee Young

Department of Homeland Security

Office of the Chief Financial Officer

Departmental GAO/OIG Liaison

OfficePhone] b)(6)

Blackberry:

Fax:[®®

email:|(b)®)

HSDN

b)(8)
Bidigs Seaman, Matthew|

Ib)6)

"Boughton, Kathryn {)(6)
b)(6)

Recipient:|"Crumpacker, Jimf{b)(5)
[b)(6)
"Palmer, David |(b)(6) |




b)(6)

MM.MJM‘)
[e)6) .

| "Hoffman, Erin {{2))
[o)6) |

"Youndq, Dolores (Dee) {P)(6)
(b)(6)

"Rezmovic, Jeffrey(P)(0)

[p)6) |
"Readinger, Jeff
|

b)(6)

Sent Date:|2012/09/18 09:07:57

Delivered Date:|2012/09/18 09:08:01






